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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Comonwealth Edison Company Docket No. 50-373
Docket No. 50-374

, .

As a result of the inspection conducted on December 1,1987 through January 5,
1988, and in accordance with 10 CFR Part 2 Appendix C - General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions (1987), the following
violation was identified: i

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, as implemented by the Comonwealth
Edison Company Topical Report CE-1-A requires that a corrective action system
be established to assure that such items as deviations, defective equipment and
deficiencies which are adverre to quality are promptly identified and
corrected.

Contrary to the above, the licensee did not establish measures to adequately
control the use of out of calibration measuring equipment and evaluate the
effects of floweters Nos. 614 and 622 on operating equipment during the
period from the previous calibration to the subsequent calibration date.

,

Thit is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I).'

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this |
office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or i

explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) corrective action i

taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be taken to avoid
further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.;
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